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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, June 21, 2011 11:28 AM

To: Andrew Maurey

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Bart Fletcher

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 110005-WS (Water and Wastewater Utilities)

Thank you for this information Andrew. Per your instructions below, we will move DN 04206-
11 to undocketed matters.

From: Andrew Maurey

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 10:27 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Marguerite McLean; Bart Fletcher

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 110005-WS (Water and Wastewater Utilities)

Document No. 04206-11 was placed in Docket No. 110005 by mistake, the sender gave the Clerk the
incorrect docket no.

please move this document to the undocketed file {Docket No. 110000)

thanks

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 4:43 PM

To: Bart Fletcher; Caroline Klancke; Andrew Maurey

Subject: New filing in Docket No. 110005-WS {Water and Wastewater Utilities)

DOCKET TITLE = Annual reestablishment of price increase or decrease index of major categories
of operating costs incurred by water and wastewater utilities pursuant to

Section 367.081(4)(a), F.S.
UTILITY NAME = Water and Wastewater Utilities

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Plantation Bay Utility Company {Boccuzzi) - Letter dated 6/15/11 with
attached
notice to customers [of recent rate increase]; and affidavit of mailing.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file:/fl.APSCALIBRARYVFILING S 1104206-11

Document {D = 04206-11
Document Filed 06/20/11

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will
see the PDF {Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the
preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version
is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)
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